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BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mediacom LLC ,
100 Crystal Run Rd.
Middletown, NY 10941
Attn: Jane Belford

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent Status
System: Des Moines, IA

Dear Ms. Belford:

Barrington Kirksville License LLC, licensee of television station KTVO, Kirksville, MO located
in the Ottumwa IA- Kirksville, MO DMA, hereby gives notice to Mediacom LLC that, pursuant
to Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the FCC’s Rules,
Barrington Kirksville License LLC elects to assert its right, under Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the
1992 Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, to have the broadcast signal of KTVO carried
on your cable system(s) in our defined market only with its express consent. Accordingly, your
cable system(s) may not retransmit the broadcast signal of KTVO, or any portion(s) thereof,
without obtaining our express written consent.

This election of retransmission consent is for the period January 1, 2012 through December 31,
2014.

If you have any questions regarding retransmission matters, please don’t hesitate to contact me at
(847) 884-1877 or wspector@barringtontv.com.

Sincerely,

o

Warren Spector
Chief Financial Officer,

Equal Opportunity Employer



